
SamTrans Board of Directors 
Meeting of October 8, 2025 

Correspondence as of October 3, 2025 

# Subject 

1. Mass Transit Rail Update

2. PRT avoids service cuts, fare increases; Updates from NORTA

3. Mass Transit Rail Update

4. Denver RTD releases draft for 2025 Finishing FasTracks Report; Updates from New 
Orleans RTA

5. Caltrain e-News - September 2025

6. L.A. Metro cuts ribbon on A Line Extension to Pomona; Updates from the government of 
Ontario

7. RE: Bus driver Husni Zaro ID number 888 — Staff response

8. This week's Transit Bid Tracker - from Mass Transit Magazine

9. MDOT MTA, RTC of Southern Nevada to implement new safety measures throughout 
their systems; Updates from DART
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From: Mass Transit <mass@mail.southcommmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 8:11 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Mass Transit Rail Update

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from 
unknown senders. 

Mass Transit Rail Update 
Mass Transit Rail Update - Tuesday ENL | View online 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 

PRT avoids service cuts, fare increases for next two years with adoption of 
FY26 operating and capital budgets 
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The approved budgets allow PRT to close a projected $100 million deficit and avoid a 
previously proposed 35% service reduction and 9% fare increase. 

Read More 

Metra to pilot new café car 

Riders can test the new offering and provide 
feedback on the direction of the new service. 

Read More 

APTA releases 2025 Public 
Transportation Vehicle Database 

The annual report details the bus and rail fleet 
characteristics of U.S. and Canadian transit 
agencies. 

Read More 

GCRTA moves forward with the 
purchase of six new rail cars from 
Siemens 

The upgraded stock can operate on all rail lines 
by allowing access for high- and low-level 
platforms. 

Read More 
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New Siemens Charger locomotives 
begin passenger service on Metro-
North Railroad’s Hudson Line 

The new locomotives are able to travel the 
entire 102 miles of Metro-North’s third rail 
territory. 

Read More 

Brightline implements service 
improvements, adds capacity for 
commuters 

The upgrades include more departures and 
more train cars to move people quicker. 

Read More 

FRA issues NOFO for National Railroad 
Partnership Program 

The NOFO allocates more than $5 billion in 
funding for projects that enhance safety on 
intercity passenger rail networks. 

Read More 

UPDATED: OCTA completes 
initial beach nourishment effort on San 
Clemente rail line 

The beach nourishment is the first step in the 
agency’s plan to place approximately 540,000 
cubic yards of sand along San Clemente’s 
beaches to protect the rail line. 

Read More 

 Home  Contact Us  Subscribe  Advertise © 2025 All rights reserved, Endeavor Business Media, LLC. 
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Connect With Us 

This email is being sent to board@samtrans.com.  

Please add news.southcommmail.com and mail.southcommmail.com to your address book or safe sender list to receive our emails in your inbox. 

Unsubscribe | Manage Newsletter Subscriptions | Forward to a Friend | Customer Service Center | Read Privacy Policy 

If this email was forwarded to you and you are interested in subscribing, please click here to sign-up.  

If you have trouble with any of these methods, you can reach us toll-free at 800-547-7377.  

Mass Transit 
EndeavorB2B 
30 Burton Hills Blvd., Suite 185 
Nashville, TN 37215   
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From: Mass Transit <mass@news.southcommmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 8:16 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: PRT avoids service cuts, fare increases; Updates from NORTA

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from 
unknown senders. 

PRT avoids service cuts, fare increases; Updates from NORTA 
Mass Transit Daily ENL | View online 

SEPTEMBER 29, 2025 

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
     

  

    
 

 

 

 

 

Sponsored 

 

 

Zero emissions. Full fleet. 
From Hitachi America, LTD 

The future of mass transit is electric—and it’s 
happening now. As cities and transit agencies 
scale up from pilot programs to full-fleet 
electrification, Hitachi Energy is leading the 
charge. With cutting-edge technology and a 
deep commitment to sustainability, we’re 
helping transit systems around the world move 
people—without moving the needle on 
emissions. 

Let’s get moving!  
    

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

New Orleans RTA awards Algiers Ferry 
Terminal renovation contract to CDW 
Services 

The project seeks to update the terminal and the 
adjacent ferry maintenance building. 

Read More  
  

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 
 
 

Sponsored 
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Graffiti Problem? Real Results at 
Fullerton Train Station 
From Graffiti Shield, Inc. 

See how Graffiti Shield helped revitalize the 
Fullerton Train Station with Metal Shield and 
Glass Shield Multi-Layer film. From 3D scanning 
to film installation, our team restored four 
heavily vandalized elevators—removing graffiti, 
acid etching, and even fresh spray paint with 
ease. Watch the full transformation unfold in 
three videos that highlight our precision, product 
performance, and lasting impact. 

View Fullerton Project  
     

  

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bi-State Development to reevaluate St. 
Louis Metro’s Green Line Project 

The revision will focus on BRT, allowing the Bi-
State Development Agency to enhance the 
project’s financial feasibility and strengthen its 
competitiveness for federal funding. 

Read More  
    

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Eau Claire opens new downtown 
transfer center  

The new center features a sheltered waiting 
area, restrooms and staff offices, as well as a 
new mixed-use development area with a parking 
garage and housing above the center.  

Read More  
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ABQ Ride, city of Albuquerque launch 
transit-oriented development project 

The Uptown Connect project seeks to add a 
transit hub and more than 200 affordable 
housing units to the uptown area of 
Albuquerque. 

Read More  
   

 

 

 

Metra to pilot new café car 

Riders can test the new offering and provide 
feedback on the direction of the new service. 

Read More  
  

   
  

    
 

 

 

 

 

CA: Does Senate Bill 79 go too far by overriding local zoning to build 
housing near transit hubs?  

  

 

PA: Why CATA’s switch to renewable natural gas is seen as an ‘important 
milestone’ 

  

 

NY: Transit union endorses Cuomo’s bid for mayor, rebukes Mamdani’s free 
bus proposal 

  

 

HI: Colleen Hanabusa resigns as Honolulu rail agency board chair  

   

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 
 FEATURED   
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2025 40 Under 40: Lizzie Baker  
By Brandon Lewis 

Lizzie Baker, Director of Marketing & Creative for Commuter Rail and Interim VP of 
Passenger Experience, Marketing & Revenue, Keolis Commuter Services. 

Read More  
     

  

    
 

 

 

 
 CAREER CENTER    
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Vice President, Operations 
From Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority (NFTA) 
 

 

 

 

 

Grants Administrator 
From Jacksonville Transportation Authority (JTA) 
 

 

 

 

 

Director, Programs, Policies, and Strategic 
Initiatives 
From Bi-State Development 
 

 

 

 

 

Program Manager (Construction & Capital 
Programs) 
From Jacksonville Transportation Authority (JTA) 
 

 

 

 

 

Bus Mechanic 
From Golden Gate Bridge Highway & Transportation District 
 

  

 

View More Jobs 

  

    

  

 Home  Contact Us  Subscribe  Advertise  © 2025 All rights reserved, Endeavor Business Media, LLC.  
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 6:02 AM
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

Riders can test the new offering and provide feedback on the direction of the new service. 
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

Government of Ontario completes 
North Bay Rail Bypass project 

The 0.61-mile track will improve travel times by 
15 minutes to North Bay Station. 

Read More 

L.A. Metro releases final environmental
impact report for future C Line 
Extension 

The project, which could start construction as 
early as 2027, would expand rail service deeper 
into the South Bay from the L.A. Metro K Line’s 
Redondo Beach Station to the planned Torrance 
Transit Center station. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 8:21 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Denver RTD releases draft for 2025 Finishing FasTracks Report; Updates from New 

Orleans RTA

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from 
unknown senders. 

Denver RTD releases draft for 2025 Finishing FasTracks Report; Updates from New Orleans RTA 
Mass Transit Daily ENL | View online 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 

Denver RTD releases draft for 2025 Finishing FasTracks Report 
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The report outlines the agency’s $1.6 billion capital and operating costs needed to complete 
the transit expansion program that was voter-approved in 2004. 

Read More 

Sponsored 

Ready to become an employer of 
choice for public transit operators? 
From GIRO Inc. 

HASTUS gives you the power and flexibility to 
offer operators friendlier work schedules. Boost 
their satisfaction with realistic layovers, feasible 
runtimes, and real breaks – all while staying 
compliant with your operating rules. Make your 
operations shine with HASTUS. 

Learn more 

New Orleans RTA ends extended ferry 
service pilot program, assessing data 

Data from the pilot suggests the program did not 
meet intended performance metrics. 

Read More 

Sponsored 
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Boost ridership with NAVINEO 
CAD/AVL System 
From EQUANS 

Trusted for 45 years, NAVINEO, a CAD/AVL 
System by Equans, helps agencies deliver 
reliable service through disruption management, 
real-time passenger information, and fleet 
optimization. Deployed in 25+ North American 
agencies, it drives smarter operations and better 
journeys. 

Explore the NAVINEO CAD/AVL System 

Infrastructure Technology Podcast: 
STV’s AI partnership with the Chicago 
Transit Authority 
By Brandon Lewis 

In episode 5, Brandon Lewis discusses STV's 
partnership with the CTA on its Innovation 
Studio pilot program. 

Listen Now 

Santa Clara VTA breaks ground on bus 
charging hub, hosts solar and backup 
power 

The site will utilize backup batteries to retain 
excess generated energy to keep the fleet 
powered in blackouts. 

Read More 
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MTA makes revisions to proposed fare 
policy updates 

The updates feature a less than 3% fare 
increase from the current weekly pass, as well 
as adjustments to make riding transit with 
children easier. 

Read More 

Study shows Portland-area TODs 
generate fewer car trips, increase in 
transit use 

The Transportation Research and Education 
Center’s report revealed car trips dropped as 
low as 20% near TODs designed for affordable 
housing. 

Read More 

PA: 'Help Pennsylvania': Johnstown's Gleason confirmed to Amtrak board
  

PA: $14 million project to bring sidewalk, street upgrades in Hill District
  

CO: RTD plans vote on ending free Access-on-Demand rides for people with 
disabilities 

  

WA: Getting there: A Spokane group argues STA should install bus 
benches, so volunteers made and installed them over the weekend
   

FEATURED 
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2025 40 Under 40: Mat Olson 
By Brandon Lewis 

Mat Olson, Senior Financial Consultant, HDR. 

Read More 

CAREER CENTER 
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Manager of Rail Vehicle Maintenance 
From Hampton Roads Transit (HRT) 
 

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
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From: Dan Lieberman <liebermand@samtrans.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 3:31 PM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Caltrain e-News - September 2025

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders. 

• September 2025 | View online •

One Year Later

Caltrain’s electrified service marked its first 

anniversary this month, and we’ve been 

celebrating throughout Transit Month. In 

this issue, we highlight this milestone, 

share updates on our growing ridership, 

spotlight Rail Safety Month outreach, and 

more. 
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Year One Verdict: Electric 

Service is Great! 
  

Caltrain celebrated the first anniversary of 

electric service, and our riders and local 

leaders were excited to talk about the 

transformative change.  

   

         

 

Third Straight Month of a 

Million Riders 
  

Caltrain’s ridership surpassed one million 

for the third consecutive month, driven by 

strong weekday travel and record-breaking 

weekend turnout.  

   

 

 

         

 

Learn More about Caltrain Ridership  

Learn More about the Anniversary of Electric Service  
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SB 63 Passes Legislature 
  

Senate Bill 63, which would authorize a 

regional ballot measure tax to support Bay 

Area public transportation systems, passed 

the State legislature and awaits the 

Governor’s signature. 

   

         

 

Transit Month Celebrates 

Transit Across Bay Area 
  

Caltrain joined transit agencies across the 

Bay Area in celebrating the vital role transit 

plays in the lives of millions. 

   

 

          

 

Learn More about Transit Month  

Learn More about SB 63  
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Caltrain Highlights 

Improvements for Rail Safety 

Month 
  

Caltrain earned APTA’s Gold Safety Award 

this year and continues to invest in safer 

crossings for everyone. As we near the 

end of Rail Safety Month, it’s a great 

opportunity to recognize these efforts and 

remind our riders that safety is always our 

top priority. 

            

  

Caltrain to Levi’s is Always a 

Touchdown 
  

The 49ers regular season has started, and 

Caltrain remains the best way for fans to 

catch the gridiron action firsthand. 

   

 

          

  

 

 

Caltrain Serves Stanford 

Football 
  

The Stanford Cardinal have taken to the 

field for their season, and as has been the 

case for over a century, there’s no better 

way to get there than by train. 

            

Learn More about 49ers Service  

Learn More about Rail Safety Month  
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Themed Trains Deliver Fans to 

Valkyries & Bay FC 
  

Caltrain ran themed trains for both Bay FC 

and the Golden State Valkyries this month, 

delighting fans with free swag giveaways 

and convenient, affordable service. 

   

 

 

         

 

• • •  Get All Aboard sent to your inbox | Subscribe• • • 
  

 

UPCOMING EVENTS 
  

 October 3-19 - Flop Festival - Bayshore Station 

 October 5-13 - Fleet Week - Stanford Station 

 October 9 - Caltrain Board Meeting - Mountain View Station 

  

 

 

 

Join our team! 
  

 Schedule Controls Manager 

 Project Manager - Systems 

 Senior Engineer, Transit Asset 

Management 

  

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

Learn More about Job 
Opportunities at Caltrain  

Learn More about the Valkyries Train  

Learn More about Stanford Service  
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Forward All Aboard to your friends, so they can subscribe too! 

  

 

Editor: Dan Lieberman 

LiebermanD@Samtrans.com 

  

      

Copyright (C) 2025 San Mateo County Transit District. All rights reserved. 

 

Our mailing address is: 

1250 San Carlos Ave. San Carlos, CA 94070 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe 
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From: Mass Transit <mass@news.southcommmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 8:26 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: L.A. Metro cuts ribbon on A Line Extension to Pomona; Updates from the government

of Ontario

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from 
unknown senders. 

L.A. Metro cuts ribbon on A Line Extension to Pomona; Updates from the government of Ontario
Mass Transit Daily ENL | View online 

OCTOBER 1, 2025 

L.A. Metro cuts ribbon on A Line Extension to Pomona

The extension adds nine miles to the current 48.5-mile Long Beach to Azusa Metro A Line. 
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Read More  
     

  

    
 

 

 

 

 

Sponsored 

 

 

Stop juggling multiple paratransit 
providers. Get 1 unified solution. 
From Via Transportation Inc 

Leading transit agencies are embracing a new 
model of paratransit service. Green Bay hit 98% 
on-time trips. Capital Area Transit System 
reduced call response time by 86%. Trinity 
Metro reduced rider calls by 20%. Discover how 
one complete solution helps agencies transform 
their paratransit operations. 

Learn More  
    

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Ontario government completes 
construction of Confederation GO 
Station 

Service will begin on Oct. 27, receiving trains to 
and from Niagara Falls. 

Read More  
  

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

NJ Transit unveils new 40-foot New 
Flyer buses  

The buses will arrive by June 2026 and are part 
of the agency’s efforts to replace or modernize 
every outdated bus and rail car by 2031. 

Read More  
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Denver RTD on-time performance 
jumps up 30% year-over-year 

The agency has completed major projects, as 
well as a hiring blitz to reach an on-time 
performance of 90%. 

Read More  
  

 

 

 

 

BART completes installation of next 
generation fare gates four months 
ahead of schedule 

The gates include a unique door locking 
mechanism that makes swing barriers difficult to 
push through, jump over or maneuver under. 

Read More  
  

 

 

 

 

Stadler opens its new Salt Lake City 
welding facility 

The new facility marks the first time its 
aluminum car bodies are welded on-site instead 
of being shipped from Europe. 

Read More  
  

  

 

 
  

    
 

 

 
 
 

Sponsored 
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Advance Your Rail Career with AREMA 
Membership 
From AREMA 

Join AREMA to connect with a professional 
community built for rail engineers. Enjoy 
exclusive discounts, career support, continuing 
education, technical resources, and 
opportunities to grow your skills and expand 
your impact in the rail industry. 

Join AREMA and Elevate Your Career  
  

   
  

    
 

 

 

 

 

NC: ‘Now is the time.’ Gov. Josh Stein endorses Mecklenburg transportation 
referendum 

  

 

MA: Boston rated ‘the best U.S. city for public transportation for travelers.’ 
Really? 

  

 

IN: Transformer damage causes further delay in West Lake rail project  

  

 

CA: The world's longest light-rail line connects LA suburbs to the past  

   

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 
 HOT PRODUCT   

 

 

Sponsored 

 

 

Your Solution For Bus Stop Seating 
From SIMME LLC 

Providing innovative transit seating for over 18 
years. Patented compact powder coated steel 
Bus Stop Seating emphasizing safety & 
accessibility. Surface mounted installation, low 
maintenance, available in 150 RAL colors with 
matching Poles or Dividers. 

Learn More  
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 FEATURED   

 

 

 
 

2025 40 Under 40: Matthew A. Maier 
By Brandon Lewis 

Matthew A. Maier, Director of Operations, Laketran. 

Read More  
    

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 
 CAREER CENTER    
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Vice President, Operations 
From Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority (NFTA) 
 

 

 

 

 

Electro-Mechanical Rail Maintenance Supervisor 
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
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from joe@gostlaw.com. Learn why this is important

From: SamTrans BOD Public Support
To: Joe Goethals
Cc: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: RE: Bus driver Husni Zaro ID number 888
Date: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 11:56:47 AM

To Michael Chanteloup via Joe Goethals,
 
Thank you for taking the time to send us your feedback. A copy of this correspondence will be
provided to our Board of Directors.
 
We always appreciate hearing when our operators leave a positive impression with our riders,
so thank you for acknowledging Operator 888 and Operator 454. Likewise, thank you for
sharing your observations and concerns regarding our Route 61’s operations. Please rest
assured that safety is a top priority for us at SamTrans, and your comments and
recommendations about the route were forwarded to the proper parties for consideration.
 
On the topic of bus assignment, though, we cannot promise we will be able to meet your
recommendation of using one of our larger buses. We have a limited amount of equipment,
which is why we deploy buses according to need. Our larger buses should already be assigned
to trips that most require the extra space. Additionally, per the SamTrans Service Policy
Framework, our load capacity guideline is 150% of the seats on the bus. This meets transit
industry standards, including the expectation of the possibility that some riders may need to
stand.
 
However, operational needs can change over a period of time, and we are always mindful of
these shifting circumstances. To that end, SamTrans staff are closely monitoring the
performance of our service, including reviewing whether lines like our Route 61 need extra
support. Firsthand feedback from our riders can help in this regard, so thank you again for
reaching out. And, of course, thank you for riding SamTrans.
 
 
Your SamTrans BOD Public Support Team
 

From: Joe Goethals <joe@gostlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 4:57 PM
To: Simon Oh <ohs@samtrans.com>; Jan Alexis Salandanan <salandananj@samtrans.com>
Subject: FW: Bus driver Husni Zaro ID number 888

 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click
on links from unknown senders.

mailto:joe@gostlaw.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:SamTransBODPublicSupport@samtrans.com
mailto:joe@gostlaw.com
mailto:Board@samtrans.com


Please send to:     Please send to:   Board@samtrans.com -
Salandananj@smtrans.com and Simon Oh - OhS@samtrans.com
 
 
Husni Zaro drives 295 route(s) from Redwood City to San Mateo
and back.
 
Possibly (he and #454 Carl) are the two best bus operators I have
ever experienced.
 
 
 
By the way, Bus 635 - the three disabled seats directly behind the
driver would be better served if it was fitted with THREE overhead
Hand straps. When sitting, attempting to rise from a seated
position, these hand straps are used for leverage to pull ones-self
UP.
 
Regards
Mike Chanteloup

mailto:Board@samtrans.com
mailto:Salandananj@smtrans.com
mailto:OhS@samtrans.com
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From: Mass Transit <mass@news.southcommmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 7:00 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: This week's Transit Bid Tracker - from Mass Transit Magazine

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from 
unknown senders. 

Transit Bid Tracker | View online 

OCTOBER 2, 2025 

Furnish Lease & Service of Radial and Traction Bus Tires 
for DOB & MTABC 7 Years 
From MTA – New York City Transit 

MTA seeks proposals from qualified firms to inspect all such tires and 
Wheels for approximately 6000 buses operated from twenty-seven 
locations throughout New York City. MTA intends for Vendor to 
provide tire lease, maintenance of tires Requirements... 
 

LEGAL NOTICE Luzerne County Transportation Authority 
(LCTA) Request for Proposals – RFP #25-09-001 
From Luzerne County Transportation Authority 

Notice is hereby given that the Luzerne County Transportation 
Authority (LCTA) is soliciting sealed proposals from qualified 
consulting firms to conduct a Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Feasibility 
Study for the Lackawanna-Luzerne region. Proposal... 
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Legal Notice 
From Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT) 

The Connecticut Department of Transportation will be conducting its 
annual prequalification of professional consultant firms who desire to 
provide services for the 2026 calendar year. Additional information 
can be obtained at: https://portal... 
 

 

 

 

 

Request for Proposals #2025-006: Wayside Real-Time 
Passenger Information Signs 
From Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (MTD) 

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 
Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (MTD) is soliciting proposals 
in response to Request for Proposals #2025-006 for the provision of 
electronic signage solutions capable of displaying ... 
  

 

RFP 125FK024 47 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Buy America 
Compliant 60' Articulated Buses 

RTD is seeking to purchase 47 FTA Buy America Compliant articulated 60’ buses designed 
and manufactured specifically for use on the Colfax BRT Route. Apply at 
https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/rtd-denver/projects/183214 
  

 

Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation (IPTC) IFB 25-07-551 1501 
North Staff Lot Repaving Project 
From Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation (IndyGo) 

Indianapolis Public Transportation Corp. dba IndyGo, is seeking bids from qualified 
contractors, Project Scope includes milling and new asphalt work throughout the entire 
parking lot area in addition to restriping To Register and view ... 
  

 

PRESOLICITATION NOTICE WASHINGTON STREET BRT STATION 
CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
From Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation (IndyGo) 

Notice The Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation d/b/a IndyGo is sharing a pre-
solicitation notice about a new construction project and its upcoming solicitation 
forconstruction services for that project. Project IndyGo is constructing... 
  

 

Triennial Performance Audits of the Ventura County Transportation 
Commission (VCTC) and Ventura County TDA Claimants FY22/23-FY24/25 
From Ventura County Transportation Commission (VCTC) 

The Ventura County Transportation Commission (VCTC) is seeking proposals from qualified 
firms to provide consultant services to provide Triennial Performance Audits of the Ventura 
County Transportation Commission and Ventura County TDA Claimants... 
  

 



3

RFP for BRITE Bus Turnkey Services Contract (Staunton-Augusta-
Waynesboro, VA) 
From Central Shenandoah Planning District Commission 

The Central Shenandoah Planning District Commission (CSPDC) hereby gives public notice 
that it issues a Request for Proposals (RFP) from qualified contractors for turnkey 
management, operations, and maintenance of transit services for BRITE... 
  

 

STAR Transit Request for Proposals: RFP # 2025114 Managed IT 
Professional Services 
From Star Transit 

STAR Transit is requesting proposals at a firm fixed price from qualified sources for 
Managed IT Services to manage all aspects of STAR Transit’s technology and purchase and 
setup of all technology needed for proper service and delivery... 
  

 

Fixed Route Transit Software 
From Clarksville Transit System 

Clarksville Transit System is requesting proposals from qualified sources to provide and 
deploy up-to date, ADA compliant fixed route software that includes automatic passenger 
counting abilities, rider alerts/announcements, & live vehicle... 
        

 

 
 To post a RFP, click here!  

 

 

 . 
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From: Mass Transit <mass@news.southcommmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 8:31 AM
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Subject: MDOT MTA, RTC of Southern Nevada to implement new safety measures throughout 

their systems; Updates from DART
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MDOT MTA, RTC of Southern Nevada to implement new safety measures 
throughout their systems 
By Brandon Lewis 

MDOT MTA’s new policy bans individuals who commit physical or verbal assaults against 
riders or employees while RTC of Southern Nevada is implementing new legislation to keep 
riders safe. 

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
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DART welcomes the first new buses of 
its new fleet 

The new 30- and 40-foot GILLIG CNG buses 
will come in batches and enter passenger 
service in November. 

Read More  
  

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Metro Transit introduces Metro micro 
on-demand bus service in city of Coon 
Rapids  

The new shared ride service allows riders to use 
their phone to order a ride for pick up and drop 
off from anywhere within a designated service 
area. 

Read More  
    

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Foothill Transit contracts Clean Energy 
Fuels Corp. for new hydrogen fueling 
station 

The station will power 19 new hydrogen fuel cell 
buses and will be built alongside its current 
RNG fuel station. 

Read More  
   

 

 

 

JTA introduces tap-and-ride 
contactless payment system for NAVI 
autonomous vehicle service  

With the tap-and-ride contactless payment 
system, riders can pay with a credit or debit card 
or through mobile wallets such as Apple Pay 
and Google Pay.  
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Read More  
   

 

 

 

Sierra College to continue free transit 
program for students 

After a successful three-year pilot, the student 
body voted to continue the program via student 
assessment funding. 

Read More  
  

   
  

    
 

 

 

 

 

IL: Connect Transit to launch new Mint Route  

  

 

CO: RTD directors face barrage of opposition, set $4.50 fare for Access-on-
Demand 

  

 

NC: New public transportation service off to strong start; McDowell Express 
operates 6 days a week  

  

 

CA: Is this Rancho Cordova light rail station pitched 40 years ago back on 
track? 

   

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 
 FEATURED   
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2025 40 Under 40: Matthew Ciborowski, AICP 
By Brandon Lewis 

Matthew Ciborowski, AICP, Vice President, Planning and Modeling, RSG. 

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

   
  

 




